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ETI CORPORATION

Mahendra Upadhyaya

TDEC Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11" Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

RE: Wilder PD
Waste Water Permit: 22.0088
Shelby County; Germantown, TN

Dear Mr. Upadhyaya:

The City of Germantown allows the use of the City of Memphis Sanitary
Sewer Specifications for the Wilder P.D. Subdivision. The Memphis
Specifications are located within Waste Water Permit No. 21.0259, dated
May 27, 2021 and expire on May 27, 2026.

Please let me know if you have questions or need anything else.

Sincerely, )VL‘/

Steve R. Hooper, P.E.
ETI Corporation
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